From: Bert Rapp

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Greg Grant

Subject: RE City of Ojai ATP Maricopa Highway Demonstration - Feedback?
Greg;

What | have seen of the project so far looksreally good. 1likeit. If | see something that might be improved I will let you
know.

Bert J Rapp, P.E General Manager
Ventura River Water District

409 Old Baldwin Road

Ojai, CA 93023

Office: (805) 646-3403

Cell: (805) 340-7263

Fom: Greg Grant
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:55 PM

To: Bert Rgpp
Qubject: Aty of Ojai ATP Maricopa Highway Demonstration - Feedback?

Hi Bert,
The Maricopa Highway Demonstration Project wasinstalled the week of December 7-11, it's been up for a month.
As an adjacent water/ utility Districts, | appreciate any feedback you have to date.

We are monitoring the project and have made many changesto addressimmediate concerns, and are considering near
and long-term adjustmentsto improve the project. Gty Gouncil will receive periodic updates on the progress of the
Demonstration, including public feedback and comments. Please note thisisthe purpose of the Demonstration Project,
to test the concept and improve before a potential final project. Much better than discovering problems after the
permanent project is built. Also note the Demonstration will continue aslong as hecessary to overlap the reopening of
Shool in full session after Covid impacts diminish, which may be aslate as Fall of 2021. This overlap will be for months
to fully understand any School related trafficissuesrelated to the Demonstration Project.

For your information, here are few linksrelated to the project:
»  For more information about the Demonstration Project go to Gty'swebpage: https.//ojaicity.org/ goojai/
» Forall Frequently Asked Question: https://drive.google.com/file/ d/ 1IsSNSRYFLG8ef RS+ 6-
20FG2r2855hnRR! view?usp=sharing
»  We want your input, please complete our survey of the demonstration:
https:.//www.surveymonkey.com/ r/ F6HXHM

As always I'm available to review or discussthe project.
Best to you, and Happy New Year, Greg.

Greg Grant, P.E

Public Works Director/ City Engineer
City of Ojai

(805) 646-5581 Ext. 251



